
 

STAFF REPORT 

9/10/2025 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Lincoln Bogard, Finance Director 

Mayra Perez, City Treasurer  

SUBJECT: Receipts, Disbursements, and Net Cash Flows 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Receive and file Receipts, Disbursements, and Net Cash Flows report for FY 2024-25 and FY 

2025-26 Accounting Period 1. 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

 

Staff intends to bring this report or its equivalent to City Council monthly going forward within 

45 days of month end or as soon as practicable after any dark period of City Council. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

According to Government Code Section 41004, Regularly, at least once each month, the city 

treasurer shall submit to the city clerk a written report and accounting of all receipts, 

disbursements, and fund balances. The city treasurer shall file a copy with the legislative body. 

 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 

 

These reports were reviewed by the City Treasurer in advance of the City Council meeting and the 

City Treasurer has had the opportunity to have any questions answered in advance. 

 

ALTERNATIVES: 

 

1. Receive and file. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

None. This is the result of past operations and fiscal impacts were previously approved. 

 

 

 



ATTACHMENTS 

 

1. Receipts Disbursements & Net Cash Flows FY2025-26 AP01 

2. Receipts Disbursements & Net Cash Flows FY 2024-25 

3. Disbursements By Vendor and Accounting Period AP2501-AP2601 


